0200004413

(Requestor's Name)

(Address)

(Address)

(City/State/Zip/Phone #)

[]pckur [ war | [] maL

(Business Entity Name)

(Document Number}

Certified Copies Certificates of Status

Special Instructions to Filing Officer:

Office Use Only

AT

200180289832
b A0

. DENNARD




Malave, Erin

From: Aracelly Torres [atorres@nationalcorp.com]

Sent:  Thursday, April 29, 2010 8:12 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Ce: Aracelly Torres

Subject: LAS OLAS CONDOMINIUM DEVELOPERS, LLC {Document Number L03000044734)

To Whom It May Concern:

I filed an annual report for the above on 04/28/2010 and missed the incorrect Suite
number on the Principal Place of Business and Mailing address. Can you kindly update
your records to reflect the correct suite number of 801" instead of the 809 as currently
reflected?

Thank you in advance for your attention in this matter. If you have any questions please
feel free to contact me.

Aracelly Torres
Registered Agent Specialist

Meet critical deadlines without stress by keeping your entities_in good standing throughout the
year. Ask me about NCR'’s Entity Housekeeping Package! Click here for more information.
National Corporate Research Ltd,

P: 800-483-1140 Ext. 3029

E: atorres@nationalcorp.com
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